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THINSBURG CONGREGATIONAL CHUREH

Twinsburg, Summit county, Ohto.

Owner: Twinsburg Congregaticnal Church.

Date of Erection: 1831.

Architect: Not known.

Builder: Alling, Herrick & Dodge on Committee,

Present CGondition: Uood.,

Number of Stories: One.

Materials of Construction: Frame, stone foundation, shingle roof.

Other Existing Records: None,

Additional Data: (See following page!l.
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Project No. 0-2-9 ~ TWINSBURG OONG. CHURCH, Iwinmsburg, Ohio, Summit Couny

 Phe f£irst Congregational Society of mwineburg was inoerporated by the_'
State Legislature December 27, 1850, ‘more than eight years after the -
churoh was organized. : :

: Tha first buil&ing used was a log sehool house built .on the sgu&re in
1822 and used for school, town house, and church, fThe timber was .
“brought for a two story huilding, the school below and the chureh abave

but & town meeting voted that no publie tuilding should be put on the -
gquare. Yet it was finslly built there, one story high, "It was twioe
moved and then torn down. A CQngreg&tional Church: and gchool hullding

- gcomhined was built in 1831 and occupied Janusry 18, 1832, The $700 - -

@vse raised by Rev. jamuel Bissell. Later it was Used for » town hall -
and:-still stands on the east side of the park., It was bullt by = .
' ‘volunteer labor. It was 60 £t by 30 f£t. and wae uaed by t he ohuroh ‘
“until the present building wag ereoted. e L
After the ehurches reunited in: 1843 the feeling increasingly prevaiied
. that there should he & new house of worship. Between Marsh 19, 184
-~ gnd sept., 20, 1847, there were seven votes of ssceptance of. different
. sites, the Hecket on place, the Soott place, the present location, -
. .the site of the present Methodist Ghuroh, the Alexander piace, sand
- the publio square, ‘Finally the present loeation was bought of .
Zeno Parmelee for 3200, Lswis Alling, Justus 7., Herriek, and John W
Dodge were the bullﬂing oonmittee.

-~ The moneg $3300; wae ralsed by qelling rews. The- Ohnreh wae dediaaﬁqd~ E

. -4in HGVember 1848 It was voted to 1nolose the ohurch with & fence

- with two gates in front. In August 190 ‘the church was redécorated.

- and painted inside, In 1913 about $1600.was spent in reoonstruoting
- _the basement putting 1n water elosets -8 kitchen ete.;-, _
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Congregational Chureh HABS Ho. -89
Twinsbursh, Obio

Owner (or Custodian) Twinsoursh Society

NDate of Erection Bullt about 1830

Architect

Builders Lewis Alling, Justus T, Herrick and “ohn .

Dodge.

Present Conditvion In good conditicn. Has heen redec-
orated and zdditions have heen zdded.

.}' Humbers of Steries (ne story

Naterials of Construction Prame. Stone foundation
Shingle roof.

Other Existing Hscords: Six photogrephs
Cne pase of history

Additional Data-
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Congrepational Churah B3 To. 0-29
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Twinsbarsh, Chic

The first Congresztional Society of Pwinsbursh was incor-
norated by the State Legislature, December 27, 1830, more than
elight years cfter the church wes organized,

The first building was used so w log school house built
on the square in 18282 and vsed Tor school, town house, znd
ctureh. The timber was brousht for & two story bhuilding, the
school below and the echurch ahove, bul & town meeting voto'
that noe rublie building should bLe -ut on the sguare. Yet 1t

e finzll> decided to build it there, one story high., It
was twice moved &nd then iorn down. A Congregational Church
and school building combined was built in 1831 and occumnied

Januery 18, 1832, The 700 was roised by Rev, Samueld Distell.

-

Legter it NuS used for a Toun Hell end still remairs on the

aast side of the nark, It was built by velunteer labor. It
wag B0 ©t. by 30 1. and wss usaed by the chureh until the »res-
ent building wes erected, ‘

after the churches reunited in 1843 the feeling increas-
insly rrevailed that there should he a new “*ouse of YWorship.
Detween March 19, 184€, and Sej sterber 20, 1847, there were
soven votes of accentance of the rregent location, the site
of the sresent Met“odi“t Church, the Mlexonder ﬁ1aC@ and the
Furlle Dquare. Finally the rresent loecation wes bourht fron
Zono Torrelee fo; 190G, Lewis Alling, uuﬂtus T. Hcrrick and
donn V. Dodge were the building cormitio

The money, $3300, was raises by selling pews, The church
vias dedicated in Hovember 1848, It was voted 1o enclose the
chureh with & fence with two gafes in front,.  In august 1908,
the church was r~decorated and nainted inside. In 1913 about
21600 wag snent in recomstructlng the hasement, mutting in
water, closats, a kitchen, stc.
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